

**Springbank Community High School Council Minutes**  
**Wednesday, June 19, 2024**

**Attendance :** Melanie S, Darrell L, Kim C, Kirsten H, Richard D, Summer D, Tara S, Judi H, Michelle P. Monica W, Alison S.

Melanie calls the meeting to order at 1:00pm

**1. Welcome – Melanie S.**

**2. Approval of April 2024 Meeting Minutes**

Moved By: Monica

Seconded: Alison

Discussion: None

Motion Carried

**3. Chair Report – Melanie S.**

- ASCA Resolution Results - shared with council
- Items done this last quarter by council: Helped with grad folios, TNT event, Dismantled the weight room.

**4. Financial Update – Kirsten H.**

See attached report on financials.

- Kirsten and Melanie have spent some time reconciling the accounts
- \$555 balance

**5. Principal's Report – Darrell L.**

- Presentation of the Education Plan At-A-Glance. Posted on the website and attached.
- Took the opportunity to give school feedback – what is going well and what needs improvement.
- Timetable Tumble - presented a possible new timetable tumble which will be sent out to families for their input. See attached.
- Discussed J Block that will be used in 3 courses for the 2024/25 school year.
- Darrell thanked the council team for their support throughout the school year.

**6. School Trustee Report - Judi H.**

- Reviewed the trustee newsletters
- Highlight to the number of kids that received 100% in their January PAT
- Ward boundary review that will probably not affect Ward 5
- Judi has one more year as Trustee. Will step down in Oct 2025

**7. Volunteer Coordinator - Allison S.**

- Last quarter – staff appreciation lunch was held Friday before the long weekend. Food was catered however it arrived late. A PE day seemed to be a good day to host it.
- Need to look at how volunteers are requested.

**8. Grad Representative –**

- All went fine. Positive feedback.

**9. Teacher Representatives – Tara Sly, Richard Dupré**

- Lunch was appreciated
- Lots of feedback and thank yous to the FOSCHSS for their support in funding

**10. Student Representative – Summer D.**

- I'm out!

**11. New business**

- 2024-2025 Council Positions

Position	Candidates
Chair	Michelle Pellegrin
Vice- Chair	Raquel Chondronikolis
Treasurer	Kirsten Hunter
Secretary	Kim Corti
Volunteer Coordinator(s)	Allison Salazar
Grad Representative	
Canadian Parents for French Representative	

**Motion - To approve the slate of 2024/25 council positions. Moved by Monica W, Seconded by: Melanie S, Motion Passed**

- Melanie – thanked everyone as she finishes her 21 years on school council!

Meeting Adjourned: 2:49pm

Next Meeting: Wednesday Sept 18, 2024